

Lincoln Quilters Guild

November 2019

Minutes of the Last Meeting

LINCOLN QUILTERS GUILD MEETING Monday, October 14, 2019 College View Seventh-Day Adventist Church

President Christina Chapman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and welcomed everyone. Guests and new members were asked to stand to be recognized and thanked for their attendance.

Old Business

- 1. The Minutes of the September 2019 meeting were included in the October Plain Print. Seeing no questions or corrections, the minutes were approved as published.
- 2. The Treasurer's report for August 2019 was included in the September Plain Print. Seeing no questions or corrections, the report was remanded for audit

New Business

President-elect Announcements – Lisa Burham

The Board is considering the idea of sponsoring another "no bus" bus trip. There are several local quilt shops and related businesses in Lincoln will to participate and possibly offer prizes for visiting their shops. Contact Lisa Burham by October 31st if you are willing to coordinate this event.

The Guild often receives thank you cards from individuals or family members of individuals who received quilts of comfort from an LQG group. These and other items of

correspondence can be seen at the Information table, along with other items of interest.

Announcements and Committee Reports

Bernina Certificate - Linda Gale

The Bernina Store's \$25.00 donated gift certificate was awarded to LQG member present at the meeting, Bonnie Moses.

Program Presenter, Lea McComas, donated her book "Thread Painted Portraits" which was won by Lynn Grams.

Nominations – Christina Chapman

Last month the proposed slate of officers for the 2019-2020 guild year was presented by the Nominations Committee with no additional nominations received from the floor. Therefore, the nominees were as follows:

Those moving into the next year of their term: Advisor – Christina Chapman President – Lisa Burham Co-Vice Presidents – Janiece Goin and Linda Gale Treasurer – Pam Rowland

Those nominated as new members of the Board: President Elect: Connie Soucie Co-Vice Presidents - Marti Franti and Nancy Anderson Treasurer Elect: Sandy Hansen Secretary: Joyce Nass

Since there was only one nominee for each office, bylaws direct LQG to elect the nominees by acclimation, which means a vote is not required LQG members expressed approval by clapping enthusiastically.

International Quilt Museum (IQM) Liaison – Ann Hauder

The new exhibition at the International Quilt Museum is called NEW VIEWS: SHAPESHIFTERS. Shapeshifters inaugurates the New View exhibition series in which quilts collected over the last 20 years will be exhibited at the IQM for the first time. Made between 1830 and 1930, the quilts in Shapeshifters all have features that make them original or unique. My favorite is Gazelle made by Bertha Stenge that features polkadotted gazelles feeding on large Art Deco plants. The exhibition will be on display from September 27, 2019 to March 29, 2020.

The latest exhibition at the museum is entitled the THE STORY QUILTS OF RUMI O'BRIEN. As a Japanese-American, Rumi O'brien expertly combines the folk-art traditions of both countries to create a hybrid quilting style of her own. Her delightful story quilts center on the theme of adventure, both the everyday and the imaginary, as Rumi and her friends dig ponds, hunt for morel mushrooms, make friends with fish, cross mountains and dance on Jell-O. The exhibition will be on display from October 2, 2019 to April 12, 2020.

The 6th Annual Friends of IQM Art Market will be held November 22-23 at the museum. In addition to area artists selling their jewelry, pottery, hand-dyed scarves and wooden works of art, the Friends table will be selling artsy and/or quilt-related items donated by you. One hundred percent of the proceeds from your donation goes to the quilt museum. Please bring your donations to IQM by our November meeting or take them directly to IQM. Thank you so much for your support.

Awards - Carol Curtis & Sue Lundy

LQG's Shining Star award is awarded for significant contribution to the guild. The Shining Star was awarded to Natalie Cummings, Chair and Sheila Green, Co-chair of the 2018 Quilt Show Chair. Thank you both for your contributions.

Membership - Roddy Humeniak

Thank you to those who have renewed their membership. Renewals will be taken at the November meeting. Dues paid on or before Dec. 31, 2019, will be at the Early Bird rate of \$40.00. Dues paid after that date will be \$50.00. The renewal form must be fully completed when renewing to make the process go faster and smoother.

Mini Quilt Raffle – Nancy Anderson & Marti Franti

\$98.00 was made by the mini raffle. Winners of the four awarded mini-raffle items were:

- 1. Holloween Table Runner & Bag, donated by Kathy Phillip, winner LuAnn Barnes
- 2. Thimbleberries Book and 5 Fat Quarters, donated by Pam Wakeman, winner Judy Dahlgren
- 3. Cosmic Cow \$20 gift certificate and Spool of Thread, donated by Sandra Ward, winner Lynn DeShon

2020 Quilt Show – Vicky Skuodas & Joan Yoder

1,000 raffle tickets have been sold. To recognize this ticket sales effort, a mini-quilt made by Vicky Skuodas was awarded to Marge Bunde who was drawn from entrants who purchased tickets. When 1,500 raffle tickets have been purchased, another mini-quilt made by Vicky will be awarded. Tickets can be purchased from Quilt Coordinator, Kathy Bangsund.

Cuddle Quilts – Vicky Skuodas

The end of the year plans for Cuddle Quilts are: Home Instead (need approximately 30 quilts for both male and female, and have 15). Two Lincoln Public Schools serving low income families that have not already served will be identified. Bonnie Moses is making a selection, and getting permission from their staff. The 5th grade classes are identified as a good group to gift which means a need of between 175 to 200 quilts. There are

about 30 completed quilts available. Cuddle Quilts would be delivered in December, before school is out for the Christmas break. If you have Christmas fabric or panels you would like to use up, one of these projects might just fit the bill. Remember that jelly roll race quilts use up fabric quickly, and if it is cut in 3" or 3.5" widths, it goes even faster! Quilt sizes for the adults could be a bit larger, but the standard 45" x 55" would be acceptable for 5th graders.

Placemat Project – Caroline Forstrom & Janiece Goin

Members have already started to submit placemats for Meals on Wheels need of 500 placemats by December of 2020. Size recommendation is 13 x 18. Samples of submitted placemats were displayed. Caroline Forstrom, Jerry Lee Jensen and Kathie Baumbach will be collecting the placemats.

<u>Budget</u> - Caroline Forstrom & President Christina Chapman Copies of the 2020/2021 proposed budget were available for those in attendance.

Last month, Caroline shared the Finance Committee's report and members were notified of the Finance Committee's motion to adopt the projections for the next 2 years as the budget for those two years. The floor was opened to discussion after the following instructions were read: "In order to ensure an orderly discussion, here are the ground rules: We will first allow up to 15 minutes of additional Q and A where Caroline addresses any member questions that are factual in nature or seek to understand the Finance Committee's reasoning. After that, if there are any members who wish to make a motion to amend the budget, I will explain those procedures in detail. The report was presented verbally last month, a copy was included in the Plain Print and paper copies are available around the room tonight. At this time, please come forward if you have a question of fact or reasoning by the Finance Committee."

There were no questions and no amendments to the proposed budget. Sheila Green made a motion to accept the budget as presented. Carol Curtis seconded the motion which was approved.

Programs – Marilynn Schnepf and Julie Albrect

Members were reminded of the upcoming programs that are listed on the LQG website. Lea McComas was introduced as the October program presenter. Members were reminded that there were still openings for her class to be held on Tuesday.

Meeting adjourned,

Respectfully submitted by: Jerry Lee Jensen, Secretary

Treasurer's Report

Beginning Cash Balance 08/01/2019	56,708.80
RECEIPTS	
Checking Interest	3.32
CD Interest	10.71
Membership	50.00
Mini Raffle	134.50
Program & Classes	410.00
2020 Raffle Quilt Sales	1,420.00
Visitor fees	100.00
TOTAL INCOME	2,128.53
	2
DISBURSEMENTS	
1. Operations Expenses	
Ins and bonding	34.59
Classroom Rent	175.00
Meeting Room Rent	230.00
Resource Room Rent	25.00
1. Operations Expenses Total	464.59
2. Educational Services	
June Program at IQM	421.46
Library Books	64.11
Programs and classes	4,375.88
2. Educational Services Total	4,861.45
3. Community Service	3 <u></u>
2020 Quilt Show	156.20
Cuddle Quilts	194.78
Fair Awards	50.00
3. Community Service Total	400.98
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	5,727.02
NET OLOU	(0.500.40)

NETCASH	(3,598.49)
Ending Cash Balance 08/31/2019	53,110.31
Current Checking Balance	24,885.72
Current CD Balance Total Cash 08/31/2019	28,324.94
10tul cush 00/51/2015	
Outstanding checks	(100.35)
f Facebook Instagram Vebsite	
Copyright © 2019 Lincoln Quilters Guild, All rights reserved	<i>I.</i>

Our website is: http://lincolnquiltersguild.org

Want to change how you receive these emails? You can <u>update your preferences</u> or <u>unsubscribe from this list</u>.

